
CONSUMER 
 
Consumer Organizations: 
Association for Community Reform Now (ACORN) — http://www.ACORN.org 
Consumer Federation of America (CFA) — http://www.consumerfed.org 
Consumers Union — http://www.consumersunion.org 
National Association of Consumer Advocates (NACA) — http://www.naca.net/ 
National Community Reinvestment Corporation (NCRC) — http://www.ncrc.org 
National Consumer Law Center (NCLC) — http://www.consumerlaw.org 
U.S. Public Interest Research Group (USPIRG) — http://www.uspirg.org 
Woodstock Institute — http://www.woodstockinst.org 
 
Government Agencies: 
Comptroller of Currency (OCC) — http://www.occ.treas.gov/ 
Federal Reserve Board — http://www.federalreserve.gov 
Federal Trade Commission (FTC) — http://www.ftc.gov 
Minnesota Attorney General’s Office (OAG) — http://www.ag.state.mn.us/ 
Minnesota Department of Commerce (DOC) — http://www.commerce.state.mn.us/ 
Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS) — http://www.ots.treas.gov/ 
 

 
UTILITIES 

 
Consumer Organizations: 
Alliance to Save Energy — http://ase.org/ 
Energy Cents Coalition — http://www.energycents.org 
Fisher, Sheehan and Colton — http://www.fsconline.com 
Heatshare — http://www.thesalarmy.com/serv/ServiceAreaPhoneNumbers.pdf 
LIHEAP Clearinghouse — http://liheap.ncat.org/ 
Low Income Energy Affordability Network — http://www.democracyandregulation.com/index.cfm 
Minnesota Community Action Partnership — http://www.mncaa.org/  
National Consumer Law Center (NCLC) — http://www.consumerlaw.org 
National Fuel Funds Network — http://www.nationalfuelfunds.org/ 
National Low Income Energy Consortium (NLIEC) — http://nliec.org/index.htm 
Regulatory Assistance Project – http://www.raponline.org/ 
 
Government Agencies: 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) — http://www.fcc.gov 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) — http://www.ferc.gov/ 
Minnesota Department of Commerce (DOC) — http://www.commerce.state.mn.us 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (PUC) — http://www.puc.state.mn.us 
U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) — http://www.doe.gov/ 
U.S. Energy Information Agency (EIA) — http://www.eia.doe.gov/ 
 
 
Other: 
National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) — http://www.naruc.org 
National Regulatory Research Institute (NRRI) — http://www.nrri.org/ 
 


